
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem
Sent: 3/22/2014 4:56:39 PM
To: michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov (michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov);

elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); 
dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov (dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov); sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov 
(sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Undeliverable: Draft PHMSA Letter - External Corrosion Direct Assessment 

(ECDA) Program

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

elizaveta.malashenko(a)cDuc.ca.Qov
The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later, 
or contact the recipient directly.

michael.robertson@couc.ca.ciov
The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later, 
or contact the recipient directly.

sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.Qov
The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later, 
or contact the recipient directly.

dennis.lee@couc.ca.oov
The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later, 
or contact the recipient directly.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 5S2 Error: message too largo #SMTP#

michaeI.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<maiihdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 Error: message too large> #SMTP#

sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 5S2 Error: message too largo #SMTP#
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dennis.Iee@cpucxa.gov
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 5S2 Error; message too large> #SMTP#

Original message headers;

Received: from itmailppaprdO 6 . comp . pge . com. {itmai.IppaprdO 6 . comp . pqe . com.
.40]) .........

by mai.Id.inz02 .pge . com.
ESMTP id s2MNuTwX0 2 4 94 7

110.210.

(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=DHE.RSA..AES256..SHA b
Sat, 22 Mar 2014 16:56:30 .0700

a=rsa.sha256; c=simple/simple; d=pge . com.; s=alpha;
3; bh=f o P S 4 u fVX Z aAN+ZXb r 9 Z 3 fNO 5 61! ' i 1 ;
C:Subject:Date:Message.ID:Content..Type:MIME..Version;
4qIbq0gabVWlXaQ0J2/oPViuAGjluqoBy6ym3zh6+vJNwwGvlXX5RjFw 
4 3 ■ ..................... dzGvhJR1/4BS OIRNCfKPQI8QEYj N2 OlxYlZ
BozMpnzE 

erd. , 
by itmai.IppaprdO6.t

s
. comp . pge . com. [ 1.2.7.0.0.1 ] )
-.14.5/8.14.5) with SMTP id

'f> 0 q 0 -j y 0 (gj •

Sat, 22 Mar 2014 16:56:29 .0700
Received: from mai!02 . comp .pge . com. (dlpsmtpapp02 . utility .pge . com.
110.210.4.226])

by itmai.Ippaprd0 6.comp.pge.com. with ESMTP id Ijr68p8ta5.1.
cpher=RC4.MD5 bits=l28 verify=NOT) ;

Sat, 22 Mar 201.4 1.6:56:23 .0700
Received: from EXCHHUBSFO1.Utility.pge.com. (exchhubsf01.
110.244.108.1.3] ) 

by m~ :
ESMTP id s2MN

. pqe . com.

(Sent.rion.MIA..4.3.1/Sentrion..MTA..4.3.1) with.... age.com

3SLv3 cipher=AES128.SHA bits=128 verify=F.AIL) ;(ve r
Sat, 1 16:56:1.8 .07 0 0

. 3.Oti1it y.pge.c om ([f e 8 0: :9 5 0 9:95 f 0:c 9 3 4:b 55 6]) by 

.corn ( [ f e80 : : 5877 : IdOc : 6be0 : d6e3 ill ] ) with mapi id 
Mar 2 014 1.6:56:12 .07 0 0

EXCHHUBSFO1 . 
1.4.02.0 32 8.0 

From:
To:

Sumeet" <SlSt@pge.comt
"elizaveta.malashenkoScpuc.ca.gov"

.robertsonScpuc.ca.govt,"michael.robertsonScpuc.ca.gov" > 
She

le

<sunil.shoriScpuc.ca.govt, 
"dermis.leeQcpuc.ca.gov"

Suni f ?i

eegepue.ca.govt
(Codes)" <WLG3@pge.comt,Laura" tLRDDPpcre.comt, "Gibson, B"Doll.,-.i ,-.i s

Redacted
Corrosion Direct Assessment (ECDA)Subject: Draft. PHMSA Letter Externa

Corrosion Direct. AssessmentThread.Topic: Externa
(ECDA.) Program

Thread.Index: Ac9GKksUfbU0oBrlQnuW57Xel4+9ew==
Date: Sat, 22 Mar 2014 23:56:10 +0000
Message.ID:
<4B32F359C506EE48AC32A0S45D170DA316E78D21@EXCBMBFF213.Utility.pge.comt

en.US
en.US

X..MS..Has..Attach: yes
X..MS..TNEF..Correlator:

[10.210.3.203]
Content.Type: text/plain

SB GT&S 0070311

mailto:dennis.Iee@cpucxa.gov


MIME.Version: 1.0
p.Qp ter.Loop: Forwarded

SB GT&S 0070312


